
 
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 

 REFER TO:  M130220A 
 

February 20. 2013  
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke Poole, Director  

Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication  
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary    /RA/ 
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 12:55 P.M., 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2013, COMMISSIONERS' 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, 
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
 
I. SECY-13-0007 – NextEra Energy Seabrook, LLC (Seabrook Station), Appeal of Board 

Decision Denying Motion for Leave to File New Contention  
 
The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to New England Coalition and 
Friends of the Coast’s petition for review of the Licensing Board’s November 19, 2012, decision 
denying their request to admit a new contention regarding concrete degradation.  The 
Memorandum and Order denies the interlocutory petition for review without prejudice.    
 
(Subsequently, on February 20, 2013, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.) 
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